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Memorandum for General RFP Configuration

To:
Solicited Vendors for Letter of Configuration (LOC) Number 35230-35233

 REF ProjNum \* CHARFORMAT 35230-35233, dated August 10, 2004

 REF LOCdate \* CHARFORMAT August 10, 2004, for the Legislative Budget Office (LBO)

 REF Agency \* CHARFORMAT Legislative Budget Office (LBO)
From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
August 23, 2004
Subject: 
Responses submitted to questions and clarifications to specifications

Contact Name:
Melinda Simmons

 REF Contact \* CHARFORMAT Melinda Simmons
Contact Phone Number: 
601-359-9535

 REF Phone \* CHARFORMAT 601-359-9535
Contact E-mail Address:
Melinda.Simmons@its.state.ms.us

 REF Email \* CHARFORMAT Melinda.Simmons@its.state.ms.us

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in formulating your response.

1. In looking over the specs for this LOC, I see that it is a requirement for the winning bidder to have a CCIE, CNE, and MCSE on staff within 60 miles of Jackson but that the contract is for break/fix maintenance of equipment and not management of the network.  If I am correct in that understanding, where would the CCIE, CNE, and MCSE fit into the scope?  Additionally, if the vendor is assuming all responsibility for maintaining the equipment, I don't understand the necessity for the certification levels, such as Dell Premier.  If the equipment is out of warranty, what effect will the certification have on the repair of the equipment?  (Maintenance Requirements #3.2 and #3.3)

Response:  The inclusion of certification requirements in this LOC is a business decision of the customer based on their responsibility for supporting the technology infrastructure of the Mississippi Legislature.  During both regular and extraordinary legislative sessions, legislators and legislative support staff must be absolutely guaranteed uninterrupted access to the technology resources upon which the operation of the legislature is dependant.  To ensure timely and accurate troubleshooting of any potential issue, the customer requires access to the skill sets listed, along with the additional assurance of the availability of certified staff.  The state considers certifications an indication of the vendor's commitment to the manufacturer and of a level of knowledge of the related product line.  Though the individuals with these certifications may not be doing the majority of the maintenance work under this contract, it is important in critical times that the vendor have high levels of expertise available to assist in difficult problem resolution.

2. Why Microsoft Gold Cert.? This is a Hardware Support & Maintenance Contract. (Maintenance Requirements #3.2)

Response:  See response to Question #1.  LBO will accept Microsoft Certified Partners level, but ITS and LBO reserve the right to award more points if the Vendor is currently Gold Certified or will be Gold Certified by the end of December 2004.


3. Based on the Cisco equipment listed a CCIE is not necessary for support.  A CCNA is more than qualified for support of this equipment.  Is CCNA acceptable?  (Maintenance Requirements #3.3)

Response:  See response to Question #1.  CCNA will not be acceptable.  However, CCNP will be acceptable due to the level of competency needed in critical times for the equipment listed in the CP-6 portion of the LOC.


4. Are 3Com & Cisco Service Certs necessary? This is low cost equipment that most any service provider will handle as a replacement (spares) item.  It is not cost effective to “repair”.  Is this acceptable in lieu of manufacturers certification?  (Maintenance Requirements #3.1 & #3.5)

Response:  As long as equipment is greater than or equal to equipment being replaced, and 100% compatible with the existing network system.


5. HP/Compaq awards certs on Intel based servers as a class of equipment not individual certs for each model.  Is Intel Class Server certification acceptable?  (Maintenance Requirements #3.4)

Response:  The main intent of this requirement is that the vendor understands FULLY that there exists a clustered environment and any work on the cluster servers will need to be done by competent personnel.  If no certification exists, vendor must supply valid reference(s) in which they have installed and maintained HP/Compaq clustered servers utilizing the storage works system.  See form CP-6: RFP Information Form for complete listing of equipment utilized in our clusters


6. In reference to 3.8, does "4 hour turnaround" mean 4-hour "repair", or that a technician is required to be on-site within 4-hours?  (Maintenance Requirements #3.8)

Response: The technician must be onsite within 4 hours, and repair is to be made if parts replacement is not required.  If parts replacement/repair is required the vendor has 2 working days to repair or replace the part.

7. Please provide examples of repairs that would not require replacement parts, which would be covered under a hardware maintenance contract?  Is it implied that software related issues should be covered within the scope of this agreement?  

Response:  An example of a repair that would not require a replacement part is an item that needs an adjustment such as a tape head on the SDLT/DLT tape drive.  Software related issues, unless caused by the repair technician, are not a part of this contract.  

8. In reference to 3.13, is it the intent of LBO that every user will have the authority to place service requests?  Will there be any triage of the problem performed to determine if an error is actually a hardware failure prior to a service request being placed?  (Maintenance Requirements #3.13)

Response:  Only the LBO technical staff are to call in a service request.  All service request problems will go through the LBO Programming and Network staff before the maintenance Vendor is called.

9. Will Vendor be allowed to adjust pricing for additions?  (Specifications #2.3)

Response:  Yes, if items are added to the maintenance agreement, the pricing will be adjusted to include the additional equipment.  


10. Will the $50.00 per hour penalty apply even if compatible loaner/replacement equipment is supplied?  (Maintenance Requirements #3.9)

Response:  No, if a compatible loaner or replacement equipment is provided, there will be no penalty to the vendor.  

11. Clarification to Vendor Questionnaire #4:  Vendor has the option to provide a Dunn and Bradstreet rating with a copy of the D & B report OR provide current financial statements, preferably audited.  Note ITS will not pay D & B for the reports.  Information provided in response to this question will be confidential as provided through ITS Open Records policy and procedures. 


12. Clarification to Vendor Questionnaire #5:  Vendor must state its credit level with its major supplier.  Please submit supporting documentation such as a letter from supplier or banker.


13. Clarification to Vendor Questionnaire #17:  Are all of your services offered locally?  If not, where are they offered?


14. Clarification to Vendor Questionnaire #20:  Please list the number of local (state of MS) service staff with CompTIA A+, Server+, and/or Network+ certifications. 


15. Clarification to Vendor Questionnaire #30:  Are you supporting, or have you in the past supported, any service contracts for state agencies of similar size with like equipment?  Please list the agencies.  (The agencies do not necessarily have to be listed as references.)

16. Clarification to Vendor Questionnaire:  New Question added #31:  Based upon the clarification answers in numbers 2 & 3 the following question will be added:  Please list Vendor’s level of Microsoft and Cisco certification.


17. Clarification of CP-6: RFP Information Form for Legislative Budget Office, page 16:  The Boxlight projector model number is MP-38t.

Attached is a revised vendor questionnaire that incorporates all of the changes above.

Please remember that LOC responses are due Monday, August 30, 2004

 REF DueDate \* CHARFORMAT  \* MERGEFORMAT Monday, August 30, 2004.

If you have any questions concerning the information above, or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Melinda Simmons at 601-359-9535.

Vendor Questionnaire

This Vendor Questionnaire solicits specific information about the Vendors that will be used to determine the Vendor's ability to provide the requested services.

1. Please provide background details on the company including year started, business structure, ownership information, and changes in control.  

2. How many years has Vendor's company been in business in Mississippi?  Elsewhere? How many years in the PC business?  

3. Please indicate Vendor's participation in ITS contracts, such as EPLs or General RFPs.  Please list the contracts and length of time in which you have participated.  (Example - ABC Company has participated in the Micro EPL for 3 years.)

4. In order to insure that the Vendor has the financial viability to provide the services proposed, Vendor has the option to provide a Dunn and Bradstreet rating with a copy of the D & B report OR provide current financial statements, preferably audited.  Note ITS will not pay D & B for the reports.  Information provided in response to this question will be confidential as provided through ITS Open Records policy and procedures. 

5. Vendor must state its credit level with its major supplier.  Please submit supporting documentation such as a letter from supplier or banker.


6. Please specify if service is available on call-out basis 24-hours-per-day, 7-days-per-week. Also, detail the hourly rate for time, materials, and mileage for a repair call outside of the prime shift contract.  Specify the minimum number of hours charged.


7. What is Vendor’s average response time once a service call is placed?  How many calls is this average based upon? 


8. Does your company require calls to be received in a specific manner?  If so, please describe the sequence of a typical call.


9. Does your organization have documented problem escalation procedures?  Please describe in detail.
10. Please identify the location of the nearest service center.
11. Please specify the location of the local service manager/supervisor controlling maintenance.
12. Does Vendor maintain a parts depot locally?  State location(s), volume of components, and estimated dollar amount.
13. Will you guarantee that replacement parts and components will be new or of equal quality to original manufacturer?
14. Please list any items that Vendor considers a “consumable item” (e.g., printer toner cartridges).
15. Specify how preventive maintenance will be performed.  Provide details as to what preventive maintenance includes for the components described in the project.
16. Will you provide monthly maintenance history for equipment under maintenance?  Is there any cost associated with this?

17. Are all of your services offered locally?  If not, where are they offered?


18. How many service staff will be assigned to this account?  How many will be designated to provide on-site maintenance/support?
19. What training programs are required by your company to ensure that your service staff remains current with microcomputer/software technology (including existing and future announcements)?  Please describe.
20. Please list the number of local (state of MS) service staff with CompTIA A+, Server+, and/or Network+ certifications.

21. Please list all wireless certifications.
22. Is the Vendor Dell certified?  Please list all certifications for laptops, desktops, and servers.  Is Dell Premier Warranty Service offered?
23. Does Vendor have warranty service authorization from HP/Compaq?  How many service staff are HP/Compaq certified?  How many service staff are working toward HP/Compaq certification?
24. Please list Vendor’s level of Novell certification.

25. List any other vendor or employee qualifications or certifications that would allow you to work on the equipment listed in this project (e.g., HP Procurve certification, HP PartnerONE Gold).
26. Do you have any additional OEM warranty service authorizations (e.g., IBM, Panasonic, Lexmark)?
27. Do you provide original manufacturer’s engineering changes at no cost to the customer?
28. What reseller authorizations does Vendor have?
29. Does Vendor offer any type of remote dial-in diagnostics services via the use of a Virtual Private Network (VPN) connection?  If so, please describe.

30. Are you supporting, or have you in the past supported, any service contracts for state agencies of similar size with like equipment?  Please list the agencies.  (The agencies do not necessarily have to be listed as references.)

31. Please list Vendor’s level of Microsoft and Cisco certification.


Board Members –David G. Roach, Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr., Vice-Chairman ( Derek Gibbs ( John Hairston  ( Cecil L. Watkins

Legislative Advisors – Representative Gary V. Staples ( Senator Tommy Moffatt
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